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BOUT twelvc lîundred
yea? ago, a band of
Scottiali monks, belong-
ing to tho Bonedictine
order, who perliaps hiad
been iiw'ited by Wilfrid,
left Meirose Abbey, and
crossing the Engiish ixir-
der, founded at the vil.
lage of Ripon, in York-
shire ,a monastery. The
Institution fiourishied for

three hundred ye-irs or more, but in the tenth
century, as an incident of one of those border
wars, then, and for centuries the hane of
the Northern counties of England, it wvas de-
sitroye&l by fire. liobuit by the piour., from
tinie to time additions and aiterations were
made, the present choir and nave being buit
during the reign of the second Hlenry, or
between 1154-1189. Ib was dedicated Vo
So. Peter and W'ilfrid, the latter saint, wlio
according to an old tradition wvas born near
Rip1on about the middle of the seventhi cen-
tury, being one of the chief workers for t?-'ý
re-conv~er8ion of Northunibria. In 1836, it
became à~ cathiedral.

In size it does noV compare with niany
other cathedrals in Engiand. 1 is neyer-tue-
leusa very înteresting ecciesiasticai edifice.
Its Orypt is of the Saxon period. The chap-
ter bouse which is siali, affords examples of
Normian Architecture. The choir and nave,
bulVt as has already been mentioned in the
latter half of t'he Vwelfth century, are in the
main beoniging Vo the 1trusition period,

The great East window vitli its geometrical.
tracery and other portions of the period
known as the decorati%,e,Early English is
rcpresented in the west front, the two groups
of windowvs, cadi cotisigtitiîg of five lancets
hoing, unniâ-takeable. While the sereen,
through whicli the choir is entered, aillbrds a
fine examiple of the Perpendicular.

The Crypt is regarded by Mr. King, an
authority upon such rntfers, as the niost
perfect existing rçlic of the first age of Cliris-
tianity iii Yorkshire. It consists in tlb
main of narrow archied passages; of a sinrll
chapel, to whichi entrance was iîad by the
principal passage some forty five feet long;
of a curiouï "1funnel shaped" aperture, called
St. Wilfrid's well on the left of the chapel,
the original objeet of which can only be a
matter for conjecture; and of an ossuary,
where until 1866, humnan bones were arrltuîg-
ed on the %valls.

F1e Nyho denies that there lins been an Ev-
olution, -lenies thiat there bas been progrese,
deveiopnîent. The record of the progressive
history of the human ract,, of hunian institu-
tions, of art., inanufacturps, iaw, moral con-
ceptions, is wvritten in that which itself is a
produet of evolution, for some of the strong-
est arguments in favor of this law are sup.
plied to the student of language as spoken or
wvritton.

The physicai and naturai worldis are not
exceptions. le wlho rends carefully that
gretit book iii whichi God has piresrrved the
records of what H1e lias done, will tind proof,
that He bias wvorked most wiseiy and most
regularly. The relative positions of the var-
ious rock strata; the geological record, that
is, the evideiîce that the rocks afford by their
contained orgyanie-piant or anirnal,-re-
mains; the evidence to, ho hained by the
study of existing animais and plants, al
these point t-) the fact that there has hpen
ail along the line what is spoken of as an
Evolution. The denial of Theistie «Evolutiori,
that is of the fact, that the all-wise and ail-
powerful God has worked according to plan,
has been one of the inost efficient causes in
driving men, wvho refused Vo, surrender their
belief in what they considered Vo beo self-
evident, into, a belief in Materialistie Eyolu-
tion. [Ed. C. R.]


